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From: Wood, Jon
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:27 PM
To: Page, Jordan (Page.Jordan@epa.gov)
Cc: Bloom, Jill (Bloom.Jill@epa.gov); Jonynas, Ann
Subject: RE: DCPA Testing ENVIGO - Quarterly Update and Draft Study Plan
Attachments: JW36WK Draft Study Plan 4.doc; DCPA Update November 2018 v2.pdf

Categories: DCPA - US

Hi Jordan, 

Attached please find the next quarterly update for the DCPA Thyroid testing (signed 12 November 
2018).   

Also attached is the DCPA: Dose Range Finding Pre and Post Natal Developmental Thyroid Study 
(Including a Positive Control Group ) in Sprague-Dawley Rats by Oral Administration: Draft Study Plan 4 
(dated 9 November 2018) for EPA’s review.  We will await EPA’s review and acceptance of this draft 
study plan, before finalization and commencing the study. 

Please let me know if you have questions or concerns. 

Best regards, 

Jon 
Jon C. Wood 
Sr. Regulatory Manager 
AMVAC Chemical Corporation 
4695 MacArthur Court 
Suite 1200 
Newport Beach, CA 92660 
Office:  (949) 221-6109 
Mobile:   (714) 651-7541 




